Clerk: Ms Liz Gander Tel: 01444 47189

Email: clerk@wivelsfield.org.uk



Parish Council Office Wivelsfield Village Hall Eastern Road Wivelsfield Green RH17 7QG

To Members of the Council

You are summoned to attend an Extraordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 2nd January 2024 at 7pm, at the Renshaw Room, Wivelsfield Village Hall, Eastern Road, Wivelsfield Green, RH17 7QG.

Harriet Martin (Chair)

Agenda

Apologies for Absence To note any apologies for absence from this meeting Declarations of Members' Interests To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda To receive (and grant if appropriate) written requests for dispensations for disc pecuniary interests Public Forum Members of the public are invited to put questions to or draw relevant matters to the at of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Errection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (suing generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Propirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.			Agenda Item
Declarations of Members' Interests To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda b To receive (and grant if appropriate) written requests for dispensations for disc pecuniary interests Public Forum Members of the public are invited to put questions to or draw relevant matters to the at of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between t publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). b LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (sui generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0766 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Po- Directions' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.			
To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda To receive (and grant if appropriate) written requests for dispensations for disc pecuniary interests Public Forum Members of the public are invited to put questions to or draw relevant matters to the at of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting a LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). b LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (sui generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Po Directions' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.			
B To receive (and grant if appropriate) written requests for dispensations for disc pecuniary interests Public Forum Members of the public are invited to put questions to or draw relevant matters to the at of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (suing generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Popirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.		Declarations of Members' Interests	2
B To receive (and grant if appropriate) written requests for dispensations for disc pecuniary interests Public Forum Members of the public are invited to put questions to or draw relevant matters to the at of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (suing generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Popirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.		a To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda	
Members of the public are invited to put questions to or draw relevant matters to the at of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (suing generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Popirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.	losable	b To receive (and grant if appropriate) written requests for dispensations for dis	
of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up to minutes and may be restricted to three minutes per person if necessary. Planning Matters To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (suing generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Popirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.		Public Forum	3
To consider the new application listed below and any others received between the publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (suing generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Polirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.		of the Council, prior to the commencement of business. This is for a period of up t	
publication of this agenda and the meeting LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth). LW/23/0751 - Baldocks Garage, Ditchling Road - Change of use from showroom (sui generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Pode Directions' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8 th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.		Planning Matters	4
generis) to retail shop (use class E)**. (Case Officer: James Emery). LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Podirections' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8 th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.	he	publication of this agenda and the meeting a LW/23/0756 - Farm View, South Road - Erection of single storey rear extension and alterations to fenestration*. (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth).	
c LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of two storey dwelling house.** (Case Officer: James Emery) d LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Pode Directions' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8 th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.	IOWI OOIII (SUI		
d LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory and partial garage conversion to form utility.*** (Case Officer: Ella Rigluth) Other Planning Matters e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Pode Directions' - to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8 th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.	Ē	c <u>LW/23/0736 - Cads Valebridge Road</u> - Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of	
e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Pontage Directions' – to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8 th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.	k	d <u>LW/23/0762 - 8 Blackmores</u> - Proposed extension to replace existing conservatory an	
e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and Pontage Directions' – to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB The consultation runs until 8 th February and all residents are encouraged to respond.		Other Planning Matters	
5 Items for Noting or Inclusion on Next Agenda		e Consultation on Lewes Local Plan - 'Towards a Lewes Local Plan: Spatial Strategy and I Directions' – to discuss the above consultation and compile a Council response. NB T	
		Items for Noting or Inclusion on Next Agenda	5
6 Date of Next Meeting		Date of Next Meeting	6
a Monday 15 th January 2024 – Parish Council Meeting			

^{*}Comments to be with Lewes District Council (LDC) by 3rd January 2024

^{**} Comments to be with LDC by 10th January 2024